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the changes

Sharon Hoffman
Timco Engineering

Dear Ms. Hoffman;

Owing to discontinuation by our previous supplier, TandD finds that it must change manufacturers
of the SAW filter that we use in our RTR-5W wireless data bases. The components affected by this
change are shown in the table below. We would like to request that Timco Engineering perform
retesting on these products to confirm that the modified products still conform to the relevant FCC
Part 15 Rules, and if so to submit the necessary filings for a Class Il Permissive Change.

Parts Changes

Before Modification After Modification
Reference Part No Manufacture | Part No Manufacture
Bl WFSTSM915AW-6 SANYO WF998D0915CE NDK
C42 GRM1882C1H5R0CZ01 | Murata GRM1882C1H4R0CZ01 Murata
D D
C220 GRM1882C1H9R0DZ01 | Murata LQW18ANBN8CO0D Murata
D
Cc221 GRM1882C1H9R0DZ01 | Murata GRM1882C1H200JA01D | Murata
D
205 LQW18AN18NG0O0OD Murata LQW18AN47NGO0OD Murata
Sincerely,
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Akemi Oana

TandD Corporation




